Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 06 December 2017 5:53 PM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mr

Name: Zaid Ali
Addressl:
Address2:
Address3: 10 Esplanade Mews
Address4:

Town: Seaford
County: East Sussex
Postcode: BN25 1JN
Phone:

Email:

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM (EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregate processing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant, concrete block-making plant and buildings, ancillary offices and stores for processing
and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Port and distribution of the products by road and rail together with
access to the public highway and the extension of an existing rail siding.

Comments: | object this development because it will have an adverse effect on the whole of Seaford Bay. It
will not only be an eyesore, but it will also cause agreat deal of pollution , noise and heavy traffic on the roads.
Important habitats for wildlife will be damaged or destroyed, including the natural habitat of Tide Mills and the
shoreline, as well as sites of historical importance. Thiswill ultimately mean less tourism in the area, which
will mean fewer jobs in the long term and will destroy any chance of Newhaven ever regenerating as a pleasant

placeto live.
Comment date: 06/12/2017
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